DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Pirearge o Honors
HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS DETACHMENT
410TH HOSPITAL CENTER

Constituted 4 July 1944 in the Army of the United States as the 3d Medical Composite
Detachment '

Activated 15 August 1944 in New Guinea

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1945 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment,
3d Medical Concentration Center

Inactivated 25 January 1946 in the Philippines

Redesignated 22 January 1947 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 410th
Concentration Center, and allotted to the Organized Reserves

Activated 30 January 1947 at Baton Rouge, Louisiana

(Organized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1948 as the Organized Reserve Corps;
redesignated Q July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Redesignated 29 August 1949 as Headquarters, 410th Medical Concentration Center
Inactivated 6 October 1950 at Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Redesignated 16 September 1995 as the 410th Medical Center and activated at Upper
Marlboro, Maryland

Inactivated 15 April 2000 at Upper Marlboro, Maryland

Redesignated 17 April 2015 as Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 410th
Hospital Center

Activated 16 September 2017 at Fort George G. Meade, Maryland




HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQAURTERS DETACHMENT
410TH HOSPITAL CENTER

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War Il
New Guinea
Luzon

DECORATIONS

Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, Streamer embroidered 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO
4 JULY 1945

BY ORDER OF THE SECRETARY OF THE ARMY:

CHARLES R. BOWERY, JR.
Chief of Military History

310CT 204






